

30 August 2013

## **Barclays appoints Group General Counsel**

Barclays plc has announced the appointment of Bob Hoyt as Group General Counsel. He will succeed Mark Harding in this role, whose intention to retire was announced in February 2013.

Mr Hoyt is expected to take up his role in mid-October, while Mr Harding will retire from Barclays after an appropriate handover period. Mr Hoyt will be a member of the Executive Committee and report directly to Group Chief Executive, Antony Jenkins.

Mr Hoyt joins Barclays from PNC Financial Services Group, where he is General Counsel and Chief Regulatory Affairs Officer, having previously served as Deputy General Counsel since 2009. Prior to then he held roles in public service as General Counsel at the US Department of the Treasury 2006-2009, and as Special Assistant and Associate Counsel at the White House. Mr Hoyt spent much of the early part of his career in private practice, specialising in securities, litigation and corporate.

Commenting on the appointment Antony Jenkins, Group Chief Executive, Barclays said:

"I'm delighted to welcome Bob to Barclays. His breadth of experience, having worked at senior levels in both industry and Government, means he is exceptionally well prepared to take on the challenge of leading our legal function and contributing as a member of the Executive Committee of Barclays.

"Banking is a highly regulated industry, the legal matters we face are myriad and complex, and it was important that we recruited a strong leader to succeed Mark, to continue the development of a world class function to help us manage these challenges. In Bob we believe we have found such a leader.

"His appointment also completes my new Executive Team, the team who will deliver our Transform programme, and drive us towards our goal of becoming the 'Go-To' bank.

"Finally, I want to pay tribute to the contribution which Mark Harding has made during his decade in the role as General Counsel. I thank him for his support, unfailingly sage advice, and hard work. We wish him well in his retirement."

More...

Bob Hoyt, Group General Counsel designate, Barclays said:

"I am looking forward to taking up my new post leading Barclays' legal function and playing my part in Antony's leadership team. This is an important period for Barclays as it works toward its goal of becoming the 'Go-To' bank. I have no doubt there will be many challenges, and opportunities, ahead and I am excited at the prospect of working with my new colleagues in London and around the world."

#### -ENDS-

For further information, please contact:

Barclays Investor Relations Charlie Rozes +44 (0)20 7116 5752 Barclays Media Relations Giles Croot +44 (0)20 7116 4755

Notes to Editors:

# **About Barclays**

Barclays is a major global financial services provider engaged in personal banking, credit cards, corporate and investment banking and wealth and investment management with an extensive international presence in Europe, the Americas, Africa and Asia. Barclays' purpose is to help people achieve their ambitions – in the right way.

With over 300 years of history and expertise in banking, Barclays operates in over 50 countries and employs approximately 140,000 people. Barclays moves, lends, invests and protects money for customers and clients worldwide.

For further information about Barclays, please visit our website www.barclays.com.

### **Bob Hoyt Profile**

Bob is 48, a US citizen, and married with one child.

### **Career Summary**

### 2009 – date PNC Financial Services Group

2012-date General Counsel and Chief Regulatory Affairs Officer 2009-2012 Deputy General Counsel and Chief Regulatory Affairs Officer

## 2006 – 2009 US Department of the Treasury

**General Counsel** 

2005 – 2006	The White House Special Assistant and Associate Counsel to the President
1990 – 2005	Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale & Dorr Partner in Securities, Litigation and Corporate Groups from 1997
1989 – 1990	Supreme Judicial Court of Massachusetts
Education	
1989	University of Pennsylvania Law School, JD cum laude
1989	University of Pennsylvania School and Arts and Sciences, MA
1986	Cornell University, BS (Hons)